Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

From: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2014 12:18 PM

To: ‘charles.carmel@bp.com’

Cc: Ktidwell@broadbentinc.com; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health

Subject: Fuel leak case RO190 - BP #2162 (ARCO #2162), 15135 Hesperian Blvd., San Leandro

Dear Mr. Carmel,

During the case file review during closure consideration of the subject fuel leak case, Alameda County Environmental Health
(ACEH) is of the opinion that the nearby down gradient irrigation well- located at 489 Nabor Street- should be sampled prior
to closure. ACEH has contacted the owner, via email, requesting access to the well for sampling.

Please recover a sample of groundwater from the well. The water sample should be analyzed for total petroleum
hydrocarbons as gasoline (TPHg), benzene, toluene, ethylbenzene, and xylenes (BTEX), and methyl tertiary butyl ether
(MTBE).

Please respond with the date for well sampling in an email correspondence (Attention: Keith Nowell).
Technical Report Request

Please provide a copy of the laboratory analytical report in an email correspondence (Attention: Keith Nowell), and
upload the laboratory analytical report to the ACEH ftp site (Attention: Keith Nowell), and to the State Water Resources
Control Board’s Geotracker website, in accordance with the following specified file naming convention and schedule:

e December 31, 2014 — Groundwater Laboratory Analytical Results (file name: RO0000190 ANALYT_R_yyyy-
mm-dd)

Thank you for your cooperation. Should you have any questions regarding this correspondence or your case, please call
me at (510) 567-6764 or send an electronic mail message at keith.nowell@acgov.org.

Thank you,
Keith Nowell

Keith Nowell PG, CHG

Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6540

phone: 510 /567 - 6764

fax: 510 /337 -9335

email: keith.nowell@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be reviewed/downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm




